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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPA NY

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 88401

January 23, 1976

Mr. Victor Stello, Director
Division of Operating Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Stello:

MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT
Docket No. 50-263 License No. DPR-22

Information on Guard Response Practices.

Mr. R. S. Boyd's letter of December 19, 1975 requested 1nfd?-
mation on the response requirements for guards at nuclear
reactor facilities. We have reviewed our security plan and
procedures for the Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant and
have concluded that these plans and procedures satisfy the
intent of 10 CFR 73.50 (g) (2) in all respects, and no changes
are indicated.

Yours very truly,

XﬂW’

L. 0. Mayer,
Manager, Nuclear Support Services

LOM/deb
cc: J. G. Keppler
G. Charnoff

MPCA
Attn: J. W. Ferman
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